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June 1, 2021

RESS & EMAIL

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Mr. Michael Price, Project Advisor, Generation & Transmission
Dear Mr. Price:

Re: Wataynikaneyap Power LP - Application for Approval of 2022 Electricity
Transmission Rates (EB-2021-0134) — Minor Correction

We are legal counsel to Wataynikaneyap Power LP (“WPLP”). On June 1, 2021 you wrote to
advise that OEB staff identified a probable error in WPLP’s above-referenced application.
Specifically, you noted that, in Exhibit I, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Table 1, there are cross-references to
Exhibits F-10-1 and F-11-1 but that there are no such sections in the application. We confirm
that there are no missing exhibits and that these references should instead be to Exhibits F-4-1
and F-5-1, respectively. We apologize for any confusion.

Yours truly,

Jonathan Myers

Enclosure

cc: Ms. Margaret Kenequanash, WPLP
Mr. Duane Fecteau, WPLP
Mr. Charles Keizer, Torys LLP
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